


Kathy Blackwell

From: do-not-reply@county.org
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 1:06 PM
To: Kathy Blackwell

Subject: Confirmation

TRTORAR

You don't often get email from do-not-reply@county.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Dear Hon. Kathy Blackwell,
Thank you for your recent online submission. Here are confirmation details for your records.

Order Number: 254801

Order Date: Jan 4, 2024 1:05 PM

Bill To: Hon. Kathy Blackwell

Order Total: 200.00

Payment Method: You will be billed for the balance due - Purchase Order Number 142024.

Item Price Qty

52nd Annual County Treasurers' Continuing Education Seminar - Hon. 200.00 1
Kathy Blackwell
When: Apr 15, 2024 - Apr 18, 2024
Where: Embassy Suites By Hilton San Marcos Hotel
1001 E McCarty Lane
San Marcos, TX 78666 United States

Registration option: Apr 15, 2024 - County Officials and Employees

Item Total
Item Grand Total
Transaction Grand Total

Total
200.00

200.00
200.00
200.00

You may review your registration and event information at any time on our website by logging into your

Member Portal.

Additional information will be emailed to you soon. If you have any questions, please contact Education

Services at (800) 456-5974,

Texas Association of Counties

This email was sent to kathyb@johnsoncountytx.org.






1/4/24, 1:07 PM Agenda

10 a.m. - noon: CTAT Board Meeting

San Marcos River Room

1 - 5 p.m.: Mini Conference: Servant Leadership

*Preregistration is required for the mini-conference, plus an additional fee.

6 p.m.: Evening Event

8 a.m. - 5 p.m.: Registration Opens

Veramendi Ballroom Foyer

Resources

Social Media

ounties) °(https:llwww.instagram.comitexascountiesf) X(https:lftwitter.comfl’ exasCounties) in (http:/www
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114124, 1:09 PM : Agenda

9:50 - 10:10 a.m.: Break With Exhibitors

Veramendi A&B

10:10 - 11 a.m.: General Session

Veramendi E&F

11 - 11:50 a.m.: General Session

Veramendi E&F

11:50 a.m. - 1:20 p.m.: Lunch (on your own)

1:20 - 2:10 p.m.: General Session

Veramendi E&F

2:10 - 3 p.m.: General Session

Veramendi E&F

3 - 3:20 p.m.: Break With Exhibitors

Veramendi A&B

3:20 - 4:10 p.m.: General Session

Veramendi E&F

4:10 - 5 p.m.: General Session

Veramendi E&F

5:30 - 7:30 p.m.: Welcome Reception and Silent Auction

Spring Lake Ballroom

https:/iwww.county.org/education-and-events/calendar-of-events/2024/52nd-ctat-cefagenda






1/4/24, 1:09 PM Agenda

Veramendi A&B

10:15 - 11:05 a.m.: Breakouts

11:10 a.m. - noon: Breakouts

Noon - 1:15 p.m.: CTAT Treasurer of the Year Nominees & Scholarship Recipient
Announcements & Luncheon

Spring Lake Ballroom

1:15 - 2:05 p.m.: Breakouts

2:10 - 3 p.m.: Breakouts

3 - 3:20 p.m.: Break With Exhibitors

Veramendi A&B

3:20 - 4:10 p.m.: Breakouts

4:15 - 5:05 p.m.: Breakouts

7:30 a.m. - 5 p.m.: Registration Opens

Veramendi Ballroom Foyer

https://www.county.org/education-and-events/calendar-of-events/2024/52nd-ctat-ce/agenda






1/4/24, 1:10 PM Agenda

10 - 10:50 a.m.: General Session

Veramendi E&F

10:50 - 11:40 a.m.: General Session

Veramendi E&F

11:40 a.m.: Closing Remarks & Adjourn

Veramendi E&F

7:30 - 11:40 a.m.: Registration Opens

Veramendi Ballrcom Foyer

Resources

Social Media

ounties) O(https:llwww.instagram.comftexascounties/] X(https:l/twitter.comeexasCounties) il‘l(http:/!www
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Kathy Blackwell

=
From: Embassy Suites by Hilton Confirmed <noreply@hé.hilton.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 3:57 PM
To: Kathy Blackwell
Subject: Your Apr-14-2024 Confirmation #82318030

You don't often get email from noreply@h6.hilton.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Hilton Hi Kathy

32,746 Points / Silver

See you soon, KATHY BLACKWELL

Embassy Suites by Hilton San Marcos Hotel Conference

Center

San Marcos TX 78666 US

Maps & Directions>>

SUN | '@ THU
14 APR 4 Nights l1 APR

CheckIn: 4:00 PM Check Out: 11:00 AM




